Paul Sweeney

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 7 January 2021 10:12

To: Paul Sweeney

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2021002
A Chara,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 04/01/2021 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 07/01/2021 under EIA Portal ID number 2021002 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2021002
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanadla
Applicant Name: Curns Energy Ltd

Location: Lyrenacarriga (and other townlands) Co. Waterford and
Lyremountain (and other townlands) Co. Cork.

Description: Wind farm development of 17 no. turbines with a maximum
overall blade tip height of up to 150 meters, 1 meteorological mast, 1no. 110kv substation and all
associated works.

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 05/01/2021
Regards

Nicole Coughlan

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Pleanala agus Rialtais Aitiail
Department of Housing, Planning and Local Government

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2000 DD +353 (0) 888 2873

www.housing.gov.ie




